

Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold Bradville, Milton Keynes, MK13 7DX Telephone: 01908 227201

Website: www.stantonbury-pc.org.uk Email: info@stantonburyparishcouncil.org.uk

13th January 2023

You are summoned to attend a meeting of the Full Council of Stantonbury Parish Council, on Wednesday 18th January 2023 at 7pm at The Stantonbury Parish Council Office, 126 Kingsfold, Bradville, Milton Keynes, MK13 7DX, when the business set out in the following agenda will be transacted.

D Moore

Donna Moore

Clerk

Stantonbury Parish Council

If any resident wishes to attend, they can do so in person or on the below zoom meeting link.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84179644903?pwd=RHhoOG14TEF0cmlQUWRSVFJNMitLUT09

Meeting ID: 841 7964 4903

Passcode: 832708

AGENDA

	Chair's Welcome and Introduction to meeting
136/22	Present:
137/22	Apologies for Absence:
138/22	Declarations of Interest:
139/22	Public Forum for members of the public to speak: Public participation at a meeting in accordance with standing order 3(e) shall not exceed (15) minutes unless directed by the chair of the meeting. Each member of the public shall not speak for more than (3) minutes in accordance with standing order 3(g).
140/22	Chair's Remarks: Winter Warmer Hub
141/22	Minutes: Full Council to approve and sign the Minutes of the Main Meeting held on Wednesday 21st December 2022 at 7pm. – See backing papers.
142/22	Risk Register and Assessment: Council to discuss the progression of previously identified risks and any new risks that may have arisen.
143/22	Update on Parish Office roof. Report: Enforcement Officer Report - See backing papers. Parish Ranger Report - See backing papers.



Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold Bradville, Milton Keynes, MK13 7DX Telephone: 01908 227201

Website: www.stantonbury-pc.org.uk Email: info@stantonburyparishcouncil.org.uk

144/22 a) b) c) d) e) f)	Finance: Payments Made December 2022 – See backing paper. Payments Due January 2023 over £1,000 – See backing paper. Monthly Bank Summary – See backing paper. Quarterly Income and Expenditure Report – see backing paper. Quarterly Budget Variance Report – see backing paper. Quarterly Payments over £500 for website – see backing paper.
145/22	Crimewave Agreement: Council to agree and sign the 3-year contract for 3 cameras at £17,700 per annum as recommend by the Community Projects Committee meeting on 2 nd November 2022.
146/22	Final Draft Budget 2023/2024: Council to approve Budget – See backing papers.
147/22	Precept 2023/2024: Council to approve the Precept – See backing papers.
148/22	Heritage locations: Council to discuss each suggested Heritage location and decided if they wish to make a comment to Milton Keynes City Council. – See backing papers.
a)	HR001 Small Meeting Place (Hadrians Drive)
b)	HR121 Linford Forum (Rockingham Drive)
c)	HR122 Linford Wood Business Park (Sunrise Parkway)
d)	HR123 Augat (former) (Sunrise Parkway)
e)	HE137 Grand Union Canal Aquaduct (V6 Grafton Street)
f)	HR173 Stantonbury 6 (Walshs Manor)
g)	HR221 Bradville Housing Office / Housing Centre (126 Kingsfold / Parish Council Offices)
h)	HR224 Bicycle Wall Mural (Purbeck)
i)	HR2 Concrete Cows
149/22	Planning Application: 23/0005/REM Bradville Council to discuss planning application and to consider making a comment to Milton Keynes City Council – See backing paper.
	Proposal: Approval of reserved matters (scale, appearance, and landscaping) pursuant to outline permission ref. 20/00933/out for the construction/erection of 8 residential dwellings At Stanton High Cottage, Mercers Drive Bradville Milton Keynes MK137AY.
150/22 a)	Vote to agree to hold a confidential Part 2 of the meeting at which press, and public will be excluded under the Public Bodies (Administration to Meetings) Act 1960 section (2).



Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold Bradville, Milton Keynes, MK13 7DX Telephone: 01908 227201

Website: www.stantonbury-pc.org.uk Email: info@stantonburyparishcouncil.org.uk

b)	Vote to allow a staff member/s to remain in the confidential Part 2 of the meeting.		
Confidential - Part 2 - Consideration of matters related to the following items:			
151/22	Update from Peninsula.		